

PSE 2015-16 - Grupo 3 - Funcionalidade #10004

Modules - hardware interaction

10/27/2015 04:00 PM - Ricardo Jorge Freitas Silva

Status:	Resolvido	Start date:	10/27/2015
Priority:	Normal	Due date:	
Assignee:	Ricardo Jorge Freitas Silva	% Done:	100%
Category:		Estimated time:	0.00 hour
Target version:			
Description			
Modules to develop: Config Display I/O			

History

#1 - 12/01/2015 01:19 PM - Ricardo Jorge Freitas Silva

- Status changed from *Em Curso* to *Resolvido*

#2 - 12/01/2015 01:20 PM - Ricardo Jorge Freitas Silva

- % Done changed from 0 to 100